Roman, Gerardo

From: Hernandez, Analyn <ahernandez2@coralgables.com>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 3:08 PM

To: Sheppard, Terri; Garcia, Adolfo

Cc: Cabrera, Suramy

Subject: EXPIRED PERMITS- CEB

Good afternoon,

The below mentioned permit renewals have not been granted. As per Suramy Cabrera, please send to CEB.
EX21046981/ BL16046482/ 1500 S. Dixie Highway

EX21047291/ BL18042837/ 6621 Santona St

EX21047321/ BL17081698/ 16 Miracle Mile

Sincerely,

Analyn Hernandez
Plans Coordinator Assistant
Development Services

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way,

Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Main Phone: (305)460-5245

THE CI1Ty BEAUTIFUL

DID YOU KNOW? : Did you know you can check your permit status, pay permit fees, and request inspections
online? Click the link below and follow the directions prompted on the website:
https://edenweb.coralgables.com/Default.asp?Build=PM.pmPermit.SearchForm&utask=normalview




